

Strong winds over the past few days have loaded leeward slopes. Although manageable in size, slides similar to this one could have more severe consequences if triggerd in steeper, more exposed terrain.

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 13, 2011</u> Northern Madison, 2011-02-12